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Mary Fullenkamp

From: Brian O'Reilly
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 3:09 PM
To: Mary Fullenkamp
Subject: Re: November Breakout Minutes

Hi Mary 
 
The Dean gave me permission to cancel the break out meeting. Thanks 
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Mary Fullenkamp <Mary.Fullenkamp@fsw.edu> 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 1:41:38 PM 
To: George M.I. Kodsey <George.Kodsey@fsw.edu>; Brian O'Reilly <Brian.O'Reilly@fsw.edu>; Matthew J. Hoffman 
<Matthew.Hoffman@fsw.edu> 
Subject: November Breakout Minutes  
  
Hello 뇤눎눐눑눒눏 
  
At your earliest convenience, please submit your departmental breakout meeting minutes from this past 
Friday. 
  
  
Thank you! 
  
Mary Fullenkamp 
Coordinator, Academic Affairs -Business & Technology 
  

 
  
School of Business and Technology 
Florida SouthWestern State College 
(239) 489-9311 | mary.fullenkamp@fsw.edu 
K-201 D, Lee Campus 
  
FSW is an equal access, equal opportunity organization. More: www.fsw.edu/equity. 
  


